
 
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 

1. Solicitation Number Page of Pages 

OCPTO210055 1 1 

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. 
Requisition/Purchase 
Request No. 

5. Solicitation Caption 

 

Amendment No. 2 See Box 16C  
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Citywide sign 
structure -upgrade & replacement. Final Design and 
PS&E package 

6. Issued by: Code  7. Administered by (If other than line 6) 

District Department of Transportation 
Office of Contracting and Procurement 
55 M Street, SE, 7th Floor 
Washington, DC  20003 
 

  

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code)  
 
 
X 

9A. Amendment of Solicitation No. 

 OCPTO210055  
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS  9B. Dated (See Item 11) 

October 05, 2021 

 10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No. 
 

10B. Dated (See Item 13) 
 Code   Facility  

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended.  is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
 (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning _____1_____ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or 
(c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE 
DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to 
change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received 
prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required):   
 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS, 

                  IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14 

 A.  This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 
      The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A. 

 
 B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data  

     etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2. 

 C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
 

☐ D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
Paragraph 15, Changes, Standard Contract Provisions 

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor  is not    is required to sign this document and return one (1) copy to the issuing office. 

 

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 

 
Solicitation No. OCPTO210055 is hereby amended as follows:  
 

1. The due date and time for submission is hereby extended to 2:00 PM local time, Friday, October 15, 
2021. 

2. Below are responses to questions submitted. 

  

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer 
  

Jeralyn Johnson 

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed 
 

 
 
 

                      
                                                                             (Signature)  

  
 
 
 

 
(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

 
 
October 05, 2021 



 
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 

Solicitation Number Page of Pages 

OCPTO190072 2 2 

 

 
Following are responses to all questions submitted. 
 
1. Will an interview be scheduled as a component of the task assignment selection? 

Response: An Oral interview will not be conducted an is not part of the evaluation process. 
 

2. Can DDOT provide clarification about the term “nationally recognized experts in the field” under 
Section 7. Key Personnel Requirements?  Are there specific qualifications sought to fulfill this 
requirement? 
Response: There are no specific qualifications to be sought. The key personnel should have 
experience (as requested on RFQ) on the design of overhead sign structures on Interstate highway 
and local streets. They should be aware of safety and any new advancements in the field of traffic 
infrastructure in urban areas. 
 

3. The RFP section 15, item 2.4 asks “Provide qualifications and experience regarding implementing best 
practices and strategies for roadway design”.  Is the term “roadway design” in the instruction correct? 
Response: Yes, the term is correct, the work under this project falls under Roadway Design category 
A-under A&E schedule though the project will include the design of overhead sign structures on 
Interstate highway and local streets. 
 

4. The RFP page 6 Item 11 lists permitting agencies. In particular, we request clarification on what 
permitting/approval is anticipated for NEPA, NPS, and CFA, as well as the intent of the phrase 
“Construction Permit”. 
Response: For every project, certain permits are acquired depending on the environmental impact 
and location of the project and the construction permit is obtained at the final phase of the design 
for constructing the project. The permits mentioned above may or may not be applicable to this 
project. The past DDOT projects with similar scope required permits from NPS and DCRA, review and 
acceptance by CFA.   
 

5. Can DDOT clarify what work is anticipated up to 1 mile beyond the District boundaries?  Furthermore, 
if inspections and/or designs are required for signs outside of the District boundaries, will they follow 
DDOT conventions or the conventions of the corresponding agency (VDOT, MDOT)? 
Response: Any inspection beyond the boundaries would be intended to ensure consistency in sign 
legend conventions. MOT might require going to the next jurisdiction beyond District boundaries, 
and conventions of the corresponding agency will be followed (VDOT, MDOT). 
 

6. Are variable message sign structures part of the scope of this contract? 
Response: Yes, both static and dynamic message signs might be on an overhead sign structure. 
 

7. Does DDOT have any inventory information available or collected for the existing signs under this 
contract? 
Response: The information will be provided only to the selected contractor.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

8. Are prior inspection reports available for any of the sign structures under this contract? 
Response: The information will be provided only to the selected contractor.  
 

9. Are any as-builts available for the existing sign structures under this contract?  
Response: As-built not available. 
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